

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES

**SB337**

# Bill as Introduced

SB 337-FN - AS INTRODUCED

2022 SESSION

22-3086  
07/05

SENATE BILL

**337-FN**

AN ACT

relative to emergency medical and trauma services data sharing to the purposes of analysis.

SPONSORS:

Sen. Prentiss, Dist 5; Sen. Bradley, Dist 3; Sen. Watters, Dist 4; Sen. Whitley, Dist 15; Sen. Gannon, Dist 23; Sen. Kahn, Dist 10; Sen. Cavanaugh, Dist 16; Sen. Perkins Kwoka, Dist 21; Sen. Sherman, Dist 24; Rep. Soucy, Merr. 16; Rep. McGuire, Merr. 29; Rep. Merchant, Sull. 4; Rep. Murphy, Graf. 12; Rep. Goley, Hills. 8

COMMITTEE:

Health and Human Services

---

ANALYSIS

This bill allows for the sharing of emergency medical and trauma services data to systems that preserve care recipient confidentiality for the purposes of data analysis.

-----  
Explanation:

Matter added to current law appears in ***bold italics***.

Matter removed from current law appears [~~in brackets and struckthrough.~~]

Matter which is either (a) all new or (b) repealed and reenacted appears in regular type.

## STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

*In the Year of Our Lord Two Thousand Twenty Two*

AN ACT                   relative to emergency medical and trauma services data sharing to the purposes of analysis.

*Be it Enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court convened:*

1           1 Department of Safety; Bureau of Emergency Medical Services; Data Collection Modification.  
2 Amend RSA 21-P:12-b, I(g) to read as follows:

3                   (g) Establish a data collection and analysis capability that provides for the evaluation of  
4 the emergency medical and trauma services system and for modifications to the system based on  
5 identified gaps and shortfalls in the delivery of emergency medical and trauma services. ~~[The]~~ **Any**  
6 **emergency medical and trauma services** data ~~[and]~~ **or** ~~[resulting]~~ analysis **collected or**  
7 **maintained by the division may** ~~[shall]~~ be provided to ~~[the bodies established under this chapter]~~  
8 **any state or federal agency or to any third party entity contracted to work on behalf of a**  
9 **federal or state entity**, provided that such use does not violate the confidentiality of recipients of  
10 emergency medical care. The provisions of RSA 153-A:35 shall be followed with regard to other uses  
11 of this data for research and evaluation purposes, and for protecting the confidentiality of data in  
12 those uses. All analyses shall be public documents, provided that the identity of the recipients of  
13 emergency medical care are protected from disclosure either directly or indirectly.

14           2 New Subparagraph; Department of Safety; Bureau of Emergency Medical Services; Limited  
15 Data Collection Participation Allowed. Amend RSA 21-P:12-b, II by inserting after subparagraph (n)  
16 the following new subparagraph:

17                   (o) Notwithstanding paragraph II(g), the division is hereby authorized to execute all  
18 documents, and perform all other acts necessary to participate in the National Emergency Medical  
19 Services Information System or any similar data collection, sharing, or analysis system, provided  
20 that the data provided to any such system does not violate the confidentiality of recipients of  
21 emergency medical care. The commissioner shall review and approve any such authorization prior  
22 to sharing any data.

23           3 Emergency Medical and Trauma Services; Protected Health Information; Privacy Committee  
24 Established; Broadening of Permissible Uses of Information. Amend RSA 153-A:35, I to read as  
25 follows:

26                   I. All protected health information possessed by the department shall be considered  
27 confidential, except that the commissioner, or designee, may provide emergency medical and trauma  
28 services record information to ~~[institutions and individuals]~~ **any person or entity** outside of the  
29 department who demonstrate a need for such information for the purpose of conducting health-  
30 related research **or analysis and other uses for evaluation not provided for under RSA 21-**

SB 337-FN - AS INTRODUCED

- Page 2 -

1 **P:12-b, II(g)**. Any such release shall be conditioned upon the understanding that once the health-  
2 related research is complete that all information provided shall be returned to the department or be  
3 destroyed and no copies shall be kept. All releases of information shall be consistent with the federal  
4 Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law 104-191 (HIPAA) and  
5 regulations promulgated thereunder by the United States Department of Health and Human  
6 Services 45 C.F.R. part 160 and part 164. This shall include the requirement that all proposed  
7 releases of emergency medical and trauma services records information to institutions and  
8 individuals outside the department for the purposes of health-related research be reviewed and  
9 approved by the privacy committee, established in paragraph II, and the commissioner, under this  
10 section before the requested information is released.

11 4 Emergency Medical and Trauma Services; Protected Health Information; Privacy Committee  
12 Established; Broadening Permissible Uses of Information. Amend RSA 153-A:35, II to read as  
13 follows:

14 II. There is hereby established a privacy committee which shall review and approve requests  
15 for the use of emergency medical and trauma services records data for the purposes of research *or*  
16 *analyses* and other uses for evaluation not provided for under RSA 21-P:12-b, II(g). The privacy  
17 committee shall consist of 7 members who shall include the director, or designee, 4 members of the  
18 emergency medical and trauma services coordinating board, appointed by the chair of the board, and  
19 2 persons who are not affiliated with the department and who are not part of the immediate family  
20 of a person who is affiliated with the department, appointed by the commissioner.

21 5 Effective Date. This act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

LBA  
22-3086  
12/6/21

**SB 337-FN- FISCAL NOTE  
AS INTRODUCED**

AN ACT relative to emergency medical and trauma services data sharing to the purposes of analysis.

**FISCAL IMPACT:**     State             County             Local             None

STATE:	Estimated Increase / (Decrease)			
	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
<b>Appropriation</b>	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
<b>Revenue</b>	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
<b>Expenditures</b>	\$0	Indeterminable	Indeterminable	Indeterminable
<b>Funding Source:</b>	<input type="checkbox"/> General <input type="checkbox"/> Education <input type="checkbox"/> Highway <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other - Fire Standards and Training and Emergency Medical Services Fund			

**METHODOLOGY:**

This bill expands the Division of Fire Standards and Training and Emergency Medical Services ability to utilize emergency medical service and trauma data to include analysis purposes, provide data to other state agencies, and continue to preserve patient care confidentiality. At this time, the Department of Safety is unable to estimate the cost, if any, as the potential increase in data requests is unknown.

It is assumed any fiscal impact would not occur until FY 2023.

**AGENCIES CONTACTED:**

Department of Safety

SB 337-FN - AS INTRODUCED

2022 SESSION

22-3086  
07/05

SENATE BILL

**337-FN**

AN ACT

relative to emergency medical and trauma services data sharing to the purposes of analysis.

SPONSORS:

Sen. Prentiss, Dist 5; Sen. Bradley, Dist 3; Sen. Watters, Dist 4; Sen. Whitley, Dist 15; Sen. Gannon, Dist 23; Sen. Kahn, Dist 10; Sen. Cavanaugh, Dist 16; Sen. Perkins Kwoka, Dist 21; Sen. Sherman, Dist 24; Rep. Soucy, Merr. 16; Rep. McGuire, Merr. 29; Rep. Merchant, Sull. 4; Rep. Murphy, Graf. 12; Rep. Goley, Hills. 8

COMMITTEE:

Health and Human Services

*OTP 5-0 CONSENT*

---

ANALYSIS

This bill allows for the sharing of emergency medical and trauma services data to systems that preserve care recipient confidentiality for the purposes of data analysis.

-----  
Explanation:

Matter added to current law appears in ***bold italics***.

Matter removed from current law appears [~~in brackets and struck through~~].

Matter which is either (a) all new or (b) repealed and reenacted appears in regular type.

## STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

*In the Year of Our Lord Two Thousand Twenty Two*

AN ACT relative to emergency medical and trauma services data sharing to the purposes of analysis.

*Be it Enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court convened:*

1 1 Department of Safety; Bureau of Emergency Medical Services; Data Collection Modification.  
2 Amend RSA 21-P:12-b, I(g) to read as follows:

3 (g) Establish a data collection and analysis capability that provides for the evaluation of  
4 the emergency medical and trauma services system and for modifications to the system based on  
5 identified gaps and shortfalls in the delivery of emergency medical and trauma services. ~~[The]~~ **Any**  
6 **emergency medical and trauma services** data ~~[and]~~ **or** ~~[resulting]~~ analysis **collected or**  
7 **maintained by the division may** ~~[shall]~~ be provided to ~~[the bodies established under this chapter]~~  
8 **any state or federal agency or to any third party entity contracted to work on behalf of a**  
9 **federal or state entity**, provided that such use does not violate the confidentiality of recipients of  
10 emergency medical care. The provisions of RSA 153-A:35 shall be followed with regard to other uses  
11 of this data for research and evaluation purposes, and for protecting the confidentiality of data in  
12 those uses. All analyses shall be public documents, provided that the identity of the recipients of  
13 emergency medical care are protected from disclosure either directly or indirectly.

14 2 New Subparagraph; Department of Safety; Bureau of Emergency Medical Services; Limited  
15 Data Collection Participation Allowed. Amend RSA 21-P:12-b, II by inserting after subparagraph (n)  
16 the following new subparagraph:

17 (o) Notwithstanding paragraph II(g), the division is hereby authorized to execute all  
18 documents, and perform all other acts necessary to participate in the National Emergency Medical  
19 Services Information System or any similar data collection, sharing, or analysis system, provided  
20 that the data provided to any such system does not violate the confidentiality of recipients of  
21 emergency medical care. The commissioner shall review and approve any such authorization prior  
22 to sharing any data.

23 3 Emergency Medical and Trauma Services; Protected Health Information; Privacy Committee  
24 Established; Broadening of Permissible Uses of Information. Amend RSA 153-A:35, I to read as  
25 follows:

26 I. All protected health information possessed by the department shall be considered  
27 confidential, except that the commissioner, or designee, may provide emergency medical and trauma  
28 services record information to ~~[institutions and individuals]~~ **any person or entity** outside of the  
29 department who demonstrate a need for such information for the purpose of conducting health-  
30 related research **or analysis and other uses for evaluation not provided for under RSA 21-**



SB 337-FN - AS INTRODUCED

- Page 2 -

1 **P:12-b, II(g)**. Any such release shall be conditioned upon the understanding that once the health-  
2 related research is complete that all information provided shall be returned to the department or be  
3 destroyed and no copies shall be kept. All releases of information shall be consistent with the federal  
4 Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law 104-191 (HIPAA) and  
5 regulations promulgated thereunder by the United States Department of Health and Human  
6 Services 45 C.F.R. part 160 and part 164. This shall include the requirement that all proposed  
7 releases of emergency medical and trauma services records information to institutions and  
8 individuals outside the department for the purposes of health-related research be reviewed and  
9 approved by the privacy committee, established in paragraph II, and the commissioner, under this  
10 section before the requested information is released.

11 4 Emergency Medical and Trauma Services; Protected Health Information; Privacy Committee  
12 Established; Broadening Permissible Uses of Information. Amend RSA 153-A:35, II to read as  
13 follows:

14 II. There is hereby established a privacy committee which shall review and approve requests  
15 for the use of emergency medical and trauma services records data for the purposes of research **or**  
16 **analyses** and other uses for evaluation not provided for under RSA 21-P:12-b, II(g). The privacy  
17 committee shall consist of 7 members who shall include the director, or designee, 4 members of the  
18 emergency medical and trauma services coordinating board, appointed by the chair of the board, and  
19 2 persons who are not affiliated with the department and who are not part of the immediate family  
20 of a person who is affiliated with the department, appointed by the commissioner.

21 5 Effective Date. This act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

LBA  
22-3086  
12/6/21

**SB 337-FN- FISCAL NOTE  
AS INTRODUCED**

AN ACT relative to emergency medical and trauma services data sharing to the purposes of analysis.

**FISCAL IMPACT:**     State             County             Local             None

STATE:	Estimated Increase / (Decrease)			
	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
<b>Appropriation</b>	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
<b>Revenue</b>	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
<b>Expenditures</b>	\$0	Indeterminable	Indeterminable	Indeterminable
<b>Funding Source:</b>	<input type="checkbox"/> General <input type="checkbox"/> Education <input type="checkbox"/> Highway <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other - Fire Standards and Training and Emergency Medical Services Fund			

**METHODOLOGY:**

This bill expands the Division of Fire Standards and Training and Emergency Medical Services ability to utilize emergency medical service and trauma data to include analysis purposes, provide data to other state agencies, and continue to preserve patient care confidentiality. At this time, the Department of Safety is unable to estimate the cost, if any, as the potential increase in data requests is unknown.

It is assumed any fiscal impact would not occur until FY 2023.

**AGENCIES CONTACTED:**

Department of Safety

CHAPTER 169  
SB 337-FN - FINAL VERSION

2022 SESSION

22-3086  
07/05

SENATE BILL

***337-FN***

AN ACT

relative to emergency medical and trauma services data sharing to the purposes of analysis.

SPONSORS:

Sen. Prentiss, Dist 5; Sen. Bradley, Dist 3; Sen. Watters, Dist 4; Sen. Whitley, Dist 15; Sen. Gannon, Dist 23; Sen. Kahn, Dist 10; Sen. Cavanaugh, Dist 16; Sen. Perkins Kwoka, Dist 21; Sen. Sherman, Dist 24; Rep. Soucy, Merr. 16; Rep. McGuire, Merr. 29; Rep. Merchant, Sull. 4; Rep. Murphy, Graf. 12; Rep. Goley, Hills. 8

COMMITTEE:

Health and Human Services

---

ANALYSIS

This bill allows for the sharing of emergency medical and trauma services data to systems that preserve care recipient confidentiality for the purposes of data analysis.

-----  
Explanation:

Matter added to current law appears in ***bold italics***.

Matter removed from current law appears [~~in brackets and struck through~~].

Matter which is either (a) all new or (b) repealed and reenacted appears in regular type.

CHAPTER 169  
SB 337-FN - FINAL VERSION

22-3086  
07/05

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

*In the Year of Our Lord Two Thousand Twenty Two*

AN ACT                   relative to emergency medical and trauma services data sharing to the purposes  
of analysis.

*Be it Enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court convened:*

1           169:1 Department of Safety; Bureau of Emergency Medical Services; Data Collection  
2 Modification. Amend RSA 21-P:12-b, I(g) to read as follows:

3                   (g) Establish a data collection and analysis capability that provides for the evaluation of  
4 the emergency medical and trauma services system and for modifications to the system based on  
5 identified gaps and shortfalls in the delivery of emergency medical and trauma services. ~~[The]~~ **Any**  
6 **emergency medical and trauma services** data ~~[and]~~ **or** ~~[resulting]~~ analysis **collected or**  
7 **maintained by the division may** ~~[shall]~~ be provided to ~~[the bodies established under this chapter]~~  
8 **any state or federal agency or to any third party entity contracted to work on behalf of a**  
9 **federal or state entity**, provided that such use does not violate the confidentiality of recipients of  
10 emergency medical care. The provisions of RSA 153-A:35 shall be followed with regard to other uses  
11 of this data for research and evaluation purposes, and for protecting the confidentiality of data in  
12 those uses. All analyses shall be public documents, provided that the identity of the recipients of  
13 emergency medical care are protected from disclosure either directly or indirectly.

14           169:2 New Subparagraph; Department of Safety; Bureau of Emergency Medical Services;  
15 Limited Data Collection Participation Allowed. Amend RSA 21-P:12-b, II by inserting after  
16 subparagraph (n) the following new subparagraph:

17                   (o) Notwithstanding paragraph II(g), the division is hereby authorized to execute all  
18 documents, and perform all other acts necessary to participate in the National Emergency Medical  
19 Services Information System or any similar data collection, sharing, or analysis system, provided  
20 that the data provided to any such system does not violate the confidentiality of recipients of  
21 emergency medical care. The commissioner shall review and approve any such authorization prior  
22 to sharing any data.

23           169:3 Emergency Medical and Trauma Services; Protected Health Information; Privacy  
24 Committee Established; Broadening of Permissible Uses of Information. Amend RSA 153-A:35, I to  
25 read as follows:

26                   I. All protected health information possessed by the department shall be considered  
27 confidential, except that the commissioner, or designee, may provide emergency medical and trauma  
28 services record information to ~~[institutions and individuals]~~ **any person or entity** outside of the  
29 department who demonstrate a need for such information for the purpose of conducting health-

CHAPTER 169  
SB 337-FN - FINAL VERSION  
- Page 2 -

1 related research *or analysis and other uses for evaluation not provided for under RSA 21-*  
2 *P:12-b, II(g)*. Any such release shall be conditioned upon the understanding that once the health-  
3 related research is complete that all information provided shall be returned to the department or be  
4 destroyed and no copies shall be kept. All releases of information shall be consistent with the federal  
5 Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law 104-191 (HIPAA) and  
6 regulations promulgated thereunder by the United States Department of Health and Human  
7 Services 45 C.F.R. part 160 and part 164. This shall include the requirement that all proposed  
8 releases of emergency medical and trauma services records information to institutions and  
9 individuals outside the department for the purposes of health-related research be reviewed and  
10 approved by the privacy committee, established in paragraph II, and the commissioner, under this  
11 section before the requested information is released.

12 169:4 Emergency Medical and Trauma Services; Protected Health Information; Privacy  
13 Committee Established; Broadening Permissible Uses of Information. Amend RSA 153-A:35, II to  
14 read as follows:

15 II. There is hereby established a privacy committee which shall review and approve requests  
16 for the use of emergency medical and trauma services records data for the purposes of research *or*  
17 *analyses* and other uses for evaluation not provided for under RSA 21-P:12-b, II(g). The privacy  
18 committee shall consist of 7 members who shall include the director, or designee, 4 members of the  
19 emergency medical and trauma services coordinating board, appointed by the chair of the board, and  
20 2 persons who are not affiliated with the department and who are not part of the immediate family  
21 of a person who is affiliated with the department, appointed by the commissioner.

22 169:5 Effective Date. This act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

Approved: June 07, 2022  
Effective Date: August 06, 2022

# Committee Minutes

**SENATE CALENDAR NOTICE**  
**Health and Human Services**

Sen Jeb Bradley, Chair  
Sen James Gray, Vice Chair  
Sen Kevin Avard, Member  
Sen Tom Sherman, Member  
Sen Rebecca Whitley, Member

Date: December 22, 2021

**HEARINGS**

Wednesday	01/19/2022
(Day)	(Date)
Health and Human Services	Legislative Office Building 101 9:00 a.m.
(Name of Committee)	(Place) (Time)
9:00 a.m. SB 286-FN	establishing an association health plan pilot program.
9:15 a.m. SB 290-FN	relative to the practice of auriculotherapy.
9:30 a.m. SB 326-FN	establishing the office of early childhood.
9:45 a.m. SB 337-FN	relative to emergency medical and trauma services data sharing to the purposes of analysis.
10:00 a.m. SB 289	relative to glucagon administration.

**EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW**

**Sponsors:**

**SB 286-FN**

Sen. Ricciardi

**SB 290-FN**

Sen. Reagan

Sen. Cavanaugh

**SB 326-FN**

Sen. Whitley

Sen. Perkins Kwoka

Rep. Myler

**SB 337-FN**

Sen. Prentiss

Sen. Gannon

Sen. Sherman

Rep. Murphy

**SB 289**

Sen. Sherman

Sen. Carson

Sen. Prentiss

Rep. Woods

Sen. Bradley

Sen. Soucy

Sen. Carson

Sen. Hennessey

Sen. Cavanaugh

Rep. Mullen

Sen. Bradley

Sen. Kahn

Rep. Soucy

Rep. Goley

Sen. Rosenwald

Sen. Gray

Sen. Cavanaugh

Rep. Knirk

Rep. Rice

Sen. Avard

Rep. McGuire

Sen. Watters

Sen. Sherman

Rep. McWilliams

Sen. Watters

Sen. Cavanaugh

Rep. McGuire

Sen. Bradley

Sen. D'Allesandro

Rep. Merchant

Rep. Marsh

Rep. Layon

Sen. French

Rep. Spillane

Sen. Soucy

Sen. Prentiss

Rep. Luneau

Sen. Whitley

Sen. Perkins Kwoka

Rep. Merchant

Sen. Watters

Sen. Ward

Rep. Murphy

Cameron Lapine 271-2104

Jeb Bradley  
Chairman



# Senate Health and Human Services Committee

*Cameron Lapine 271-2104*

**SB 337-FN**, relative to emergency medical and trauma services data sharing to the purposes of analysis.

**Hearing Date:** January 19, 2022

**Time Opened:** 11:01 a.m.

**Time Closed:** 11:07 a.m.

**Members of the Committee Present:** Senators Bradley, Gray, Avard, Sherman and Whitley

**Members of the Committee Absent:** None

**Bill Analysis:** This bill allows for the sharing of emergency medical and trauma services data to systems that preserve care recipient confidentiality for the purposes of data analysis.

---

**Sponsors:**

Sen. Prentiss

Sen. Bradley

Sen. Watters

Sen. Whitley

Sen. Gannon

Sen. Kahn

Sen. Cavanaugh

Sen. Perkins Kwoka

Sen. Sherman

Rep. Soucy

Rep. McGuire

Rep. Merchant

Rep. Murphy

Rep. Goley

---

**Who supports the bill:** Senator Sue Prentiss (Senate District 5), Nancy Vaughan (American Heart Association), Justin Cutty (NH Fire Academy), Senator David Watters (Senate District 4), Senator Rebecca Perkins Kwoka (Senate District 21), Senator Jeb Bradley (Senate District 3), Senator Kevin Cavanaugh (Senate District 16), Senator Bill Gannon (Senate District 23), Margaret Bowles, Jean Brown, Susan Kaplan, Barbara Hirai, Martha Rich, and Senator Tom Sherman (Senate District 24).

**Who opposes the bill:** Barbara Shepler.

**Who is neutral on the bill:** None.

**Summary of testimony presented in support:**

**Senator Sue Prentiss**

**Senate District 5**

- Senator Prentiss said that the Department of Safety (DOS) had requested legislation which would clarify the language in RSA 21-P:12-b and RSA 153-A:35, II. That

legislation is SB 337-FN. DOS has made this request so that emergency medical services (EMS) and trauma data can be shared for research and analysis.

- Senator Prentiss said that during her time as the Chief of New Hampshire's Bureau of EMS, the Bureau built and implemented an electronic data reporting system for pre-hospital care systems. New Hampshire became the second state in the nation to submit data to the National EMS Information System (NEMSIS).
- Senator Prentiss said that the data which is maintained contains valuable information which could, and should, be used to improve EMS and trauma system operations.
- Senator Prentiss said that opportunities present themselves at the federal and state levels to do needed research work upon request. Updating the language would allow a state or federal agency, or a contractor, to request and access data as long as it does not violate confidentiality rules.
- Senator Prentiss said that all of the requests for EMS data are reviewed by a privacy committee that has been established in RSA 153-A:35. This would be done under contract with the consent of the Commissioner of DOS.
- Senator Prentiss explained that supporting SB 337-FN would support DOS, EMS providers, and the Division of Fire Standards and Training. She said that supporting the legislation would improve the work that they do when data is requested to be shared and these departments do not have the internal capabilities to analyze it.

#### **Justin Cutty and Jeff Phillips**

##### **NH Fire Academy**

- Mr. Cutty and Mr. Phillips stated that they support SB 337-FN and that they believed it was important.
- Mr. Cutty and Mr. Phillips thanked Senator Prentiss for introducing SB 337-FN.

**Summary of testimony presented in opposition: None.**

**Neutral Information Presented: None.**

cml

Date Hearing Report completed: January 20, 2022

Speakers



# Senate Remote Testify

Health and Human Services Committee Testify List for Bill SB337 on 2022-01-  
Support: 11 Oppose: 1

<b><u>Name</u></b>	<b><u>Title</u></b>	<b><u>Representing</u></b>	<b><u>Position</u></b>
Watters, Senator David	An Elected Official	Myself	Support
Perkins Kwoka, Senator Rebecca	An Elected Official	Myself	Support
Bradley, Senator Jeb	An Elected Official	SD3	Support
Cavanaugh, Senator Kevin	An Elected Official	Myself	Support
Gannon, Senator Bill	An Elected Official	SD 23	Support
Bowles, Margaret	A Member of the Public	Myself	Support
Brown, Jean	A Member of the Public	Myself	Support
Kaplan, Susan	A Member of the Public	Myself	Support
Hirai, Barbara	A Member of the Public	Myself	Support
Rich, Martha	A Member of the Public	Myself	Support
Sherman, Senator	An Elected Official	SD24	Support
Shepler, Barbara	A Member of the Public	Myself	Oppose

# Testimony

Senate Health and Human Services Committee  
Senator Sue Prentiss, District 5

January 18, 2022

RE: SB 337

Chairman Bradley and member of the Senate HHS Committee, I want to thank you for the opportunity to introduce to you SB 337, legislation requested by the NH Department of Safety to clarify language in both 21P-12 b and 153 -A 35 II regarding the sharing, by formal request, of EMS and Trauma data for the purposes of research and analysis. I am proud to say, that during my time as Chief of NH's Bureau of EMS, we built and implemented an electronic data reporting system and became the second state in the nation to submit data to the NEMESIS. This data, maintained as our data, contains valuable information that we can and should be using to continuously evaluate and improve our EMS & Trauma System. Without the research and analysis capacity at DOS, opportunities present themselves at the federal and state level that, upon request, we can take advantage of to do this work. Updating the language would allow for, state or federal agency or a third party entity contracted to work on behalf of a federal or state entity, to make a request and access the data, provided that such request for use does not violate the confidentiality of recipients of emergency medical care in NH.

All requests for EMS data, are reviewed by a Privacy Committee that has been established in 153-A<sup>35</sup> and final approval to share data, under contract would be done with the consent of the Commissioner.

Please support SB337, therefore supporting the efforts of the NH DOS, Division of Fire Standards and Training and EMS to access

*biosecurity -  
- work to state level  
- refer to privacy insights  
note*

*→ Interspatial  
Federal contractor/  
data use agreement needed  
see them*

opportunities, partnerships that would benefit the patients, the users of ~~the~~ EMS and Trauma System.

CW





**Cheshire Medical Center**  
Dartmouth-Hitchcock

580 Court Street  
Keene, NH 03431  
603-354-5400  
[www.cheshiremed.org](http://www.cheshiremed.org)

January 18, 2022

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this letter of support for SB 337. In addition to my role at Cheshire Medical Center, I am a member of the NH EMS Medical Control Board and the Medical Director for NH 911.

Data sharing is unfortunately limited within our current system. SB 377 ensures patient confidentiality while allowing sharing of Emergency Medical and Trauma System data with other State, Federal, or third party partners for the purposes of analyzing, understanding and subsequently improving EMS and Trauma care within New Hampshire.

Passage of this this bill will improve patient care throughout the state.

Sincerely:

James C. Suozzi, DO, NRP, FACEP  
Associate Medical Director  
EMS Medical Director  
Emergency Department  
Cheshire Medical Center/Dartmouth-Hitchcock  
603-354-6813  
[JSuozzi@cheshire-med.com](mailto:JSuozzi@cheshire-med.com)

# Voting Sheets

# Senate Health and Human Services Committee

## EXECUTIVE SESSION RECORD

2021-2022 Session

Bill # <i>SB 337-FN</i>
-------------------------

Hearing date: 1/19/22

Executive Session date: 1/19/22

Motion of: OTP Vote: 5-0

Committee Member	Present	Made by	Second	Yes	No
Sen. Bradley, Chair	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Gray, Vice Chair	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Avard	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Sherman	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Whitley	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Motion of: Consent Vote: 5-0

Committee Member	Present	Made by	Second	Yes	No
Sen. Bradley, Chair	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Gray, Vice Chair	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Avard	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Sherman	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Whitley	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Motion of: \_\_\_\_\_ Vote: \_\_\_\_\_

Committee Member	Present	Made by	Second	Yes	No
Sen. Bradley, Chair	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Gray, Vice Chair	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Avard	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Sherman	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Whitley	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Reported out by: Sen. Whitley

Notes: \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_

# Senate Finance Committee

## EXECUTIVE SESSION

Bill # SB 337-FN

Hearing date: A/A  
 Executive session date: 02/08/22  
 Motion of: Off

VOTE: 7-0

<u>Made by</u> Daniels <input type="checkbox"/>	<u>Seconded</u> Daniels <input type="checkbox"/>	<u>Reported</u> Daniels <input type="checkbox"/>
<u>Senator:</u> Reagan <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<u>by Senator:</u> Reagan <input type="checkbox"/>	<u>by Senator:</u> Reagan <input type="checkbox"/>
Giuda <input type="checkbox"/>	Giuda <input type="checkbox"/>	Giuda <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Rosenwald <input type="checkbox"/>	Rosenwald <input type="checkbox"/>	Rosenwald <input type="checkbox"/>
D'Allesandro <input type="checkbox"/>	D'Allesandro <input type="checkbox"/>	D'Allesandro <input type="checkbox"/>
Morse <input type="checkbox"/>	Morse <input type="checkbox"/>	Morse <input type="checkbox"/>
Hennessey <input type="checkbox"/>	Hennessey <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Hennessey <input type="checkbox"/>

Motion of: \_\_\_\_\_ VOTE: \_\_\_\_\_

<u>Made by</u> Daniels <input type="checkbox"/>	<u>Seconded</u> Daniels <input type="checkbox"/>	<u>Reported</u> Daniels <input type="checkbox"/>
<u>Senator:</u> Reagan <input type="checkbox"/>	<u>by Senator:</u> Reagan <input type="checkbox"/>	<u>by Senator:</u> Reagan <input type="checkbox"/>
Giuda <input type="checkbox"/>	Giuda <input type="checkbox"/>	Giuda <input type="checkbox"/>
Rosenwald <input type="checkbox"/>	Rosenwald <input type="checkbox"/>	Rosenwald <input type="checkbox"/>
D'Allesandro <input type="checkbox"/>	D'Allesandro <input type="checkbox"/>	D'Allesandro <input type="checkbox"/>
Morse <input type="checkbox"/>	Morse <input type="checkbox"/>	Morse <input type="checkbox"/>
Hennessey <input type="checkbox"/>	Hennessey <input type="checkbox"/>	Hennessey <input type="checkbox"/>

<u>Committee Member</u>	<u>Present</u>	<u>Yes</u>	<u>No</u>	<u>Reported out by</u>
Senator Daniels, Chairman	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Senator Reagan, Vice-Chair	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Senator Giuda	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Senator Hennessey	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Senator Rosenwald	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Senator Morse	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Senator D'Allesandro	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Amendments: \_\_\_\_\_

Notes: \_\_\_\_\_

# Committee Report

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

SENATE

REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE  
FOR THE CONSENT CALENDAR

Wednesday, January 19, 2022

THE COMMITTEE ON Health and Human Services

to which was referred **SB 337-FN**

AN ACT

relative to emergency medical and trauma services  
data sharing to the purposes of analysis.

Having considered the same, the committee recommends that the Bill

OUGHT TO PASS

BY A VOTE OF: 5-0

Senator Rebecca Whitley  
For the Committee

SB 337-FN allows for the sharing of emergency medical and trauma services data to systems that preserve care recipient confidentiality for the purposes of data analysis. This change will allow our EMS providers to better analyze the data available to them, in turn allowing them to better serve our communities, while also, crucially, maintaining the privacy of the individuals involved. SB 337-FN will provide better results and outcomes for both New Hampshire providers and New Hampshire citizens.

Cameron Lapine 271-2104

FOR THE CONSENT CALENDAR

**HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES**

**SB 337-FN**, relative to emergency medical and trauma services data sharing to the purposes of analysis.

Ought to Pass, Voté 5-0.

Senator Rebecca Whitley for the committee.

SB 337-FN allows for the sharing of emergency medical and trauma services data to systems that preserve care recipient confidentiality for the purposes of data analysis. This change will allow our EMS providers to better analyze the data available to them, in turn allowing them to better serve our communities, while also, crucially, maintaining the privacy of the individuals involved. SB 337-FN will provide better results and outcomes for both New Hampshire providers and New Hampshire citizens.

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
SENATE  
REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE

Wednesday, February 9, 2022

THE COMMITTEE ON Finance

to which was referred **SB 337-FN**

AN ACT relative to emergency medical and trauma services  
data sharing to the purposes of analysis.

Having considered the same, the committee recommends that the Bill

OUGHT TO PASS

BY A VOTE OF: 7-0

Senator Bob Giuda  
For the Committee

Deb Martone 271-4980



**Docket of SB337**

Docket Abbreviations

**Bill Title:** relative to emergency medical and trauma services data sharing to the purposes of analysis.*Official Docket of SB337.:*

<b>Date</b>	<b>Body</b>	<b>Description</b>
12/15/2021	S	To Be <b>Introduced</b> 01/05/2022 and Referred to Health and Human Services; <b>SJ 1</b>
12/22/2021	S	<b>Hearing:</b> 01/19/2022, Room 101, LOB, 09:45 am; <b>SC 50</b>
1/26/2022	S	Committee Report: Ought to Pass, 02/03/2022; Vote 5-0; CC; <b>SC 5</b>
2/3/2022	S	Ought to Pass: MA, VV; Refer to Finance Rule 4-5; 02/03/2022; <b>SJ 2</b>
2/9/2022	S	Committee Report: Ought to Pass, 02/16/2022; <b>SC 7</b>
2/16/2022	S	<b>Ought to Pass:</b> MA, VV; OT3rdg; 02/16/2022; <b>SJ 3</b>
3/23/2022	H	Introduced 03/17/2022 and referred to Health, Human Services and Elderly Affairs
4/13/2022	H	Public Hearing: 04/19/2022 11:45 am LOB 201-203
4/22/2022	H	Executive Session: 04/19/2022 11:45 am LOB 201-203
4/22/2022	H	Committee Report: Ought to Pass (Vote 21-0; CC)
5/4/2022	H	<b>Ought to Pass:</b> MA VV 05/04/2022 <b>HJ 11</b>
5/27/2022	S	Enrolled Adopted, VV, (In recess 05/26/2022); <b>SJ 13</b>
5/27/2022	H	Enrolled (in recess of) 05/26/2022 <b>HJ 14</b>
6/8/2022	S	Signed by the Governor on 06/07/2022; Chapter 0169; Effective 08/06/2022

NH House

NH Senate

## General Court of New Hampshire - Bill Status System

**Docket of SB337**

Docket Abbreviations

**Bill Title:** relative to emergency medical and trauma services data sharing to the purposes of analysis.*Official Docket of SB337.:*

<b>Date</b>	<b>Body</b>	<b>Description</b>
12/15/2021	S	To Be <b>Introduced</b> 01/05/2022 and Referred to Health and Human Services; <b>SJ 1</b>
12/22/2021	S	<b>Hearing:</b> 01/19/2022, Room 101, LOB, 09:45 am; <b>SC 50</b>
1/26/2022	S	Committee Report: Ought to Pass, 02/03/2022; Vote 5-0; CC; <b>SC 5</b>
2/3/2022	S	Ought to Pass: MA, VV; Refer to Finance Rule 4-5; 02/03/2022; <b>SJ 2</b>
2/9/2022	S	Committee Report: Ought to Pass, 02/16/2022; <b>SC 7</b>
2/16/2022	S	<b>Ought to Pass:</b> MA, VV; OT3rdg; 02/16/2022; <b>SJ 3</b>
3/23/2022	H	Introduced 03/17/2022 and referred to Health, Human Services and Elderly Affairs
4/13/2022	H	Public Hearing: 04/19/2022 11:45 am LOB 201-203
4/22/2022	H	Executive Session: 04/19/2022 11:45 am LOB 201-203
4/22/2022	H	Committee Report: Ought to Pass ( <b>Vote 21-0; CC</b> )
5/4/2022	H	<b>Ought to Pass:</b> MA VV 05/04/2022 <b>HJ 11</b>
5/27/2022	H	Enrolled (in recess of) 05/26/2022 <b>HJ 14</b>
5/27/2022	S	Enrolled Adopted, VV, (In recess 05/26/2022); <b>SJ 13</b>
6/8/2022	S	Signed by the Governor on 06/07/2022; Chapter 0169; Effective 08/06/2022

NH House

NH Senate

# Other Referrals

**Senate Inventory Checklist for Archives**

Bill Number: SB 337-FN

Senate Committee: HHS

Please include all documents in the order listed below and indicate the documents which have been included with an "X" beside

Final docket found on Bill Status

**Bill Hearing Documents: {Legislative Aides}**

- Bill version as it came to the committee
- All Calendar Notices
- Hearing Sign-up sheet(s)
- Prepared testimony, presentations, & other submissions handed in at the public hearing
- Hearing Report
- Revised/Amended Fiscal Notes provided by the Senate Clerk's Office

**Committee Action Documents: {Legislative Aides}**

All amendments considered in committee (including those not adopted):

\_\_\_ - amendment # \_\_\_\_\_      \_\_\_ - amendment # \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_ - amendment # \_\_\_\_\_      \_\_\_ - amendment # \_\_\_\_\_

- Executive Session Sheet
- Committee Report

**Floor Action Documents: {Clerk's Office}**

All floor amendments considered by the body during session (only if they are offered to the senate):

\_\_\_ - amendment # \_\_\_\_\_      \_\_\_ - amendment # \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_ - amendment # \_\_\_\_\_      \_\_\_ - amendment # \_\_\_\_\_

**Post Floor Action: (if applicable) {Clerk's Office}**

- Committee of Conference Report (if signed off by all members. Include any new language proposed by the committee of conference):
- Enrolled Bill Amendment(s)
- Governor's Veto Message

**All available versions of the bill: {Clerk's Office}**

\_\_\_ as amended by the senate      \_\_\_ as amended by the house  
 final version

Completed Committee Report File Delivered to the Senate Clerk's Office By:

Cameron M. Jafine  
Committee Aide

6-13-11  
Date

Senate Clerk's Office AK

**Senate Inventory Checklist for Archives**

Bill Number: 3B 337-FN

Senate Committee: FINANCE

Please include all documents in the order listed below and indicate the documents which have been included with an "X" beside

Final docket found on Bill Status

**Bill Hearing Documents: {Legislative Aides}**

- Bill version as it came to the committee
- All Calendar Notices
- Hearing Sign-up sheet(s)
- Prepared testimony, presentations, & other submissions handed in at the public hearing
- Hearing Report
- Revised/Amended Fiscal Notes provided by the Senate Clerk's Office

**Committee Action Documents: {Legislative Aides}**

All amendments considered in committee (including those not adopted):

- amendment # \_\_\_\_\_  - amendment # \_\_\_\_\_
- amendment # \_\_\_\_\_  - amendment # \_\_\_\_\_
- Executive Session Sheet
- Committee Report

**Floor Action Documents: {Clerk's Office}**

All floor amendments considered by the body during session (only if they are offered to the senate):

- amendment # \_\_\_\_\_  - amendment # \_\_\_\_\_
- amendment # \_\_\_\_\_  - amendment # \_\_\_\_\_

**Post Floor Action: (if applicable) {Clerk's Office}**

- Committee of Conference Report (if signed off by all members. Include any new language proposed by the committee of conference):
- Enrolled Bill Amendment(s)
- Governor's Veto Message

**All available versions of the bill: {Clerk's Office}**

- as amended by the senate  as amended by the house
- final version

Completed Committee Report File Delivered to the Senate Clerk's Office By:

Debra A. Martore  
Committee Aide

06/23/22  
Date

Senate Clerk's Office AK